



Memorandum

Memorandum No: 19-076

Date: August 2, 2019

To: Honorable Mayor and Commissioners

From: Chris Lagerbloom, ICMA-CM, City Manager

Re: Outdoor Event Applications

The City of Fort Lauderdale strives to celebrate our community through special events. Currently, there are over 200 outdoor events held annually in the City. While these events are community building, provide entertainment, wellness and draw visitors to our City, they can also, at times, have an impact on the surrounding neighborhoods due to the noise and/or traffic congestion.

In order to promote a better quality of life for our neighbors, we will begin to recommend approval of outdoor event applications with the following time restrictions:

Sunday – Thursday – Music shall not be allowed after 9:00 p.m.

Friday and Saturday – Music shall not be allowed after 10:00 p.m.

These restrictions will not pertain to the Entertainment Districts in the City. They will be allowed to submit Outdoor Event Applications along with associated music entertainment up to 11:00 p.m.

Likewise, in response to recent concerns, all outdoor events that block streets anywhere on the Barrier Island must have all streets open no later than 10:00 a.m.

For more information, please contact Barbara Smith, Special Events Coordinator, at 954-828-6075 or Carolyn Bean, Assistant to the Director, at 954-828-5348.